
ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL
AGENDA FOR A MEETING TO BE HELD ON
MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2004 AT 7.45 PM

1. Apologies

2. Minutes of the Last Meeting (attached)

3. Matters Arising on the Minutes (not elsewhere on the agenda)

Update on progress on issues not covered elsewhere on the Agenda.

4. Road Safety Issues–Southport Road

Proposed meeting with LCC –Members are asked to consider who should attend the
meeting and suggest suitable dates.

Letter from Resident (enclosed)–Members are asked to consider the content.

Enforcement of speed limit on Southport Road

5. Quality Parish Council Status (QPS)

A draft Charter has been issued by the County Council (copy enclosed) Members are
asked to consider it content and comment as necessary.

6. Prison Issues

Briefing on the meeting with residents regarding screening programme for HMP
Wymott (notes enclosed). Members are asked to consider appropriate action.

7. Goal Post Wymott Park

Letters from residents of the estate (enclosed). Members are asked to consider
appropriate action.

8. Boundary Signs

Wymott Prison is able to manufacture the chosen design, Members are asked to give
approval for the Clerk to seek funding for the project.

9. Clerks Remuneration

Salary Scales –new scales have been issued by NALC copy enclosed, Members are
asked to formally adopt this document in line with the Clerks contract of Employment.

Further guidance has been issued relating to the enhancement of salaries for Clerks
attaining quality status, Members are asked to consider the recommendations.

Model Code of Conduct for Employees. A model code for consultation has been
issued by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister, Members are asked to consider
whether they wish to make comment.

10. Mersey Basin Week Event on the 9 October 2004

Members are asked to consider the final arrangements for the event



11. Chorley Partnership

Forum attended by Members and subsequent letter from the Chorley Partnership
(enclosed)

12. Parish Council Notice Board

Problems associated with the notice board at Gilson’s Garage and consider an
alternative location.

13. Sand and Gravel Extraction Euxton

Members are asked to give consideration to the correspondence enclosed from
County Councillor Whittaker.

14. Chorley Hospital

Members are asked to consider the content of the enclosed letter from Lindsay Hoyle
MP and appropriate Action.

15. Parish Plan Action

Update on progress regarding implementation of the plan

16. Planning Applications

New application notified–

Conversion of existing garage to studio and utility rooms and erection of attached
double garage to side, Garstang Farm Ulnes Walton Lane.

17. Finance

 Monitoring Statement (enclosed)
 Revised Budget 2004/05 (enclosed)
 Audit of Accounts
 Approval of items of expenditure

18. Multi User Track

Briefing on recent site visit with representatives from LCC and SITA.

19. Wildflower Project

Briefing on further discussions with the Countryside Officer

20. Members Issues

An opportunity for Members to raise items that need attention or matters for
discussion at future Parish Council meetings.

21. Residents Surgery

An opportunity for members of the public to raise questions or matters of concern for
discussion at future meetings.

22. Date and Time of Next Meeting

Signed …………………………………………………….. Clerk to the Council  Date…………….


	ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL
	AGENDA FOR A MEETING TO BE HELD ON
	MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2004 AT 7.45 PM
	Apologies
	Minutes of the Last Meeting (attached)
	Matters Arising on the Minutes (not elsewhere on the agenda)
	Update on progress on issues not covered elsewhere on the Agenda.
	Road Safety Issues – Southport Road
	Proposed meeting with LCC – Members are asked to consider who should attend the meeting and suggest suitable dates.
	Letter from Resident (enclosed) – Members are asked to consider the content.
	Enforcement of speed limit on Southport Road
	Quality Parish Council Status (QPS)
	A draft Charter has been issued by the County Council (copy enclosed) Members are asked to consider it content and comment as n
	Prison Issues
	Briefing on the meeting with residents regarding screening programme for HMP Wymott (notes enclosed).  Members are asked to con
	Goal Post Wymott Park
	Letters from residents of the estate (enclosed).  Members are asked to consider appropriate action.
	Boundary Signs
	Wymott Prison is able to manufacture the chosen design, Members are asked to give approval for the Clerk to seek funding for th
	Clerks Remuneration
	Salary Scales – new scales have been issued by NALC copy enclosed, Members are asked to formally adopt this document in line wi
	Further guidance has been issued relating to the enhancement of salaries for Clerks attaining quality status, Members are asked
	Model Code of Conduct for Employees.  A model code for consultation has been issued by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister,
	Mersey Basin Week Event on the 9 October 2004
	Members are asked to consider the final arrangements for the event
	Chorley Partnership
	Forum attended by Members and subsequent letter from the Chorley Partnership (enclosed)
	Parish Council Notice Board
	Problems associated with the notice board at Gilson’s Garage and consider an alternative location.
	Sand and Gravel Extraction Euxton
	Members are asked to give consideration to the correspondence enclosed from County Councillor Whittaker.
	Chorley Hospital
	Members are asked to consider the content of the enclosed letter from Lindsay Hoyle MP and appropriate Action.
	Parish Plan Action
	Update on progress regarding implementation of the plan
	Planning Applications
	New application notified –
	Conversion of existing garage to studio and utility rooms and erection of attached double garage to side, Garstang Farm Ulnes W
	Finance
	Monitoring Statement (enclosed)
	Revised Budget 2004/05 (enclosed)
	Audit of Accounts
	Approval of items of expenditure
	Multi User Track
	Briefing on recent site visit with representatives from LCC and SITA.
	Wildflower Project
	Briefing on further discussions with the Countryside Officer
	Members Issues
	An opportunity for Members to raise items that need attention or matters for discussion at future Parish Council meetings.
	Residents Surgery
	An opportunity for members of the public to raise questions or matters of concern for discussion at future meetings.
	Date and Time of Next Meeting
	Signed …………………………………………………….. Clerk to the Council  Date…………….

